
STATE OF FLOIUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

September 8,2008 
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DISTRIBUTION: 

- M~i3tNthre-FmrHes-~onsllmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 038 74 -08 Gary V. Perko, Esquire 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
123 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080253-EM 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Document Nos. 05440-08,05977-08, 
06005-08, and 06436-08, filed on behalf of Florida Municipal Power Agency, can be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Stephen Garl, Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opporlunlty Employer 
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1 ..... CLK OHicial Filing*'**811812008 1 O : l l  AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, August 18, 2008 1o:oa AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayier 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080253 

a/ianooa io:07:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 080253.amendatory.order.kef.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced AMENDATORY ORDER today in Docket No. 060253-EM. 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME C O D E  

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

-e ADDRESS 

I I , 
Department of Environmental Protection (O8a) I Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us I No 

I 



Page 1 of  1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0506Aord.doc 

Monday, August 18,2008 1:30 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 625230) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

811 8/2008 



1 CLK Official Flllng****8/8/2008 1200 PM e**** 

Matllda Sanders QSC-03-  0506 -~=i,f: - 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, August 08,2008 12:OO PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONIIENCE 
Date and Time: 8/8/2008 11:59:00 AM X,Admi.irh.rtive-hrtied-cnuamer 
Docket Number: 080253 
Filename I Path: 080253.OR.080408.kef.doc 

- - 

DOWMENT NO. 0 3072 - O S  
DISTRIBUTION 

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080253-EM. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0506ord.doc 

Friday, August 08, 2008 3:42 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 737192) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/8/2008 



PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080253 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 
Depamnent of Environmental Protection (08a) I Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us 

Printed on 8/8/2008 ai 3.41 .0i  PM 

I 



*.... 1 CLK Official Flllng****7/31/2008 a15 AM 

Matllda Sanders vsc-a - 0485i- P k b  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursdav. Julv 31.2008 9:06 AM - I. - . 
CLK - Orders / Notices: Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler mC, CLK 
Order / Notice Submitted c o ~ ~ ~ m ~ a  

~dmi.irtrrtive-Part&s-Cou”er 
Date and Time: 7/31/2008 9:03:00 AM -NO. 0307’3”% 

DISTRIBUTION. Docket Number: 080253 
Filename / Path: 080253.Prehrg.Order.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080253-EM. Because the original is signed by 
Commissioner Argenziano, it is on its way to you. 



Thursday, Jul31. 2008 11:06AM 



Thursday. Jul31.2008 11:06AM 



Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, June 24,2008 11 :40 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 
Order / Notice Submitted 

FPSC, CLK - COWPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080253 
Filename I Path: 080253.Not.Hrg.Prehrg.kef.doc 
Notice Type: PrehearinglHearing 

6/24/2008 11 :38:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Hearing and Prehearing today in Docket No. 080253-EM 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080253 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

Department of Environmental Protectian (OSa) 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No 

Prlnled on 6/24/2008 at 3 I I 04 I’M 

I 



Tuesday, Jun 24,2008 03:ll PM 



j 

Tuesday, Jun 24.2008 03:ll PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Sandy Simmons 
Tuesday, June 10,2008 9:48 AM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 080253-EM40001 

CCS Form 080253-EM-00001-004.pdf 

IOCLK-COKRESPONDENCE i 

CCS Form 
3-EM-00001-0 

Docket Number 080253-EM - Form Number 080253-EM-00001-004 

Petition to determine need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 4 electrical power plant in 
Osceola County, by Florida Municipal Power Agency. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 07/21/2008 - 
9:30 a.m.-ll:OO a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 
Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/04/2008 - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 
5 : O O  p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter, Edgar, Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/05/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter, Edgar, Argenziano 
Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRn) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Event Former Date New Date Location /Room Time 

Rehearing Conference 07/21/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

Hearing 08/04/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 
I 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 06/10/2008 at 9:47 a.m. 

Hearing 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080253-EM -- Petition to determine need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 4 electrical power plant in Osceola County, 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

by Florida Municipal Power Agency. 

08/05/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Remarks: Orders PSC-08-0322-PCO-EM. 5/15/08; PSC-08-0369-PCO-EM, 6/2/08. 

2. Hearinmehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ICT I E D  Id AG ISK 
x l x l  1x1 

Commissioners Commissioners F’rehearin 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080253-EM-00001-004 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, June 02,2008 10:56 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6/2/2008 10:54:00 AM 
080253 
080253.lstrevised.oep.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080253-EM today. 
Because this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

I faxcd 

0 emailed 



wd LSZO 8002 20 unr 'Lepuow 



Monday, Jun 02,2008 0257 PM 



1 .CCK Offjclal Flling*"**5/15/2008 11:40 AM ..... 
Matllda Sanders PJC--/X? c qaa- PPCO - E M  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080253 
Filename / Path: 080253.OEP.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday, May 15,2008 11:38 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 

5/15/2008 11:3600 AM 

i t  Signed / Hand Deliver 

M' 
Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080253-EM. Because this order is signed by 
the Prehearing Officer, the original is on its way to you. 



Thursday, May 15,2008 0223 PM 



Thursday, May 15.2008 0223 PM 



1 CLK Official Flling***~5/13/2008 10:40 AM f.... 

Matilda Sanders 
~ 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, May 13,2008 9:45 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 

-.I--- -"-- 
Date and Time: 5/13/2008 9:43:00 AM F!'SC. ::L,:4 - ~OP,RE§P3FK)E?:c,F~ 

-7 080253 ~3 ,t:jini;ti3trv:;ve 3 ~ n ~ . : i = s  I-: Ccnrrmer i Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 080253.notice.commence.kef.doc i 

: 
..0.38.7_2_3%- 

~ i 

W J  
__̂ x"_y__I--.-- 

Please issue the above-referenced notice in Docket No. 080253-EM today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080253 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
N A M E  

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 E M A I L  
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 
Department of Environm 1 Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us I No 



Tuesday, May 13. 2008 11 20 AM 





STATE OF FLOMDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

May 9,2008 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

Re: Docket No. 080253-EM 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

This will acknowledge receipt of petition to determine need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 
4 electrical power plant in Osceola County, by Florida Municipal Power Agency, which was filed in 
this office on May 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2-0 SHUMARII OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal OpportuniQ Employer 

PSC Website: http:lh*mr.florid.px.mm Internet E-mail: mntle@psrstlIeIl.us 



n n 
Page 1 of 1 .dse Assignment and Scheduling Record . 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080253-EM Date Docketed: 95/07/2008 T i t le :  Pet i t ion t o  determine need fo r  Cane Is land Power Park Unit 4 
e lec t r i ca l  power plant i n  Osceola County, by Florida Municipal 
Power Aaencv. 

Conpany: Florida Municipal Power 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

RePerred to: 

~ - ~ ~ ~ , .  
Agency 

Expiration: , 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RC4 SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module U(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8501 413-6770 Staf f  Assisnments 

OPR Staff -----------Io 0 Current CASR revis ion level  

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

_______I :: 

28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnmnts fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l ed  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 

I 
~ ~~ 

I 
I 

I I 

I I 

I 1 -  1 
I 

~~ 

I 
I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Dfficer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg 1 Staff 1 

Prehearing Off icer 
Conmi ssioners I ADM I 

I 
Exam 

ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairwn: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) e COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 o f  1 
w o n  1 - off ice of h 

Docket No.- - 

Conpany: Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Date Docketed: 05/07/2001) T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  t o  determine need for Cane Is land Parer  Park Unit 4 
e lec t r i ca l  power plant i n  Osceola County. by Florida Municipal 
Power Agency. 

V BXa) 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Oate: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Susmnd: 

WARNING: THIS SQIEDUL€ IS AN Ih'TERNAL P U N N I K  DOnmENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE ANY) SUBJECT TO REVISIW. 
F(yI UPDUTES OMTACT THE RE- SECTIW:(850) 413-6770 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I 

37. I I 
3a. 
39. I I 
4D. 

5 Carl. C Hew i t t  
t ford 

11." 

Commissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I E D I  MM l A G l  SK 
X 

Due Dates 

TI Current WR revis ion leve l  Previous Curreni 

F i led  I 

CMnni ss i  oners 

. .. 
M . . _  

26. 
27. 
2a. 
29.  I I 

Recamended assisnments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: I I 

Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 



Case Assianment and Sc- Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office of Connn 

Docket No. Q&Q&S.A - 

m a n y :  Florida Municipal Power Agency 

’ssion Cle rm m 
Date Docketed: 95/o7/2001) T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  t o  determine need f o r  Cane Is land P-r Park Unit 4 

e lec t r i ca l  porrer p lant  i n  Osceola County, by Florida h n i c i p a l  
Power Agency. 

Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner - Sta f f  

Date f i l e d  wi th  C L K : ~ Z O O S  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

- 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

A M  CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
CO. indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

BXa) WARNING: mIs SCXEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUYEM 
Sectbn 2 - WR Cmulaes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

I 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AMI SUE3ECT TO REVISION. 
FLX UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECIILN:(~SO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Previous Current Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Staff C d  

QQ?S 

S Matlock A Maure 

I wu 3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. .. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assianlnents f o r  hearing 30. 
31. and/or deciding t h i s  case: .. 

- Hearinq OfficerCs) r C d s s i o n e r s  I H r g  I Sta f f  I 
Prehearing Officer 

I C o d  ss i  oners I M M l  
Ex& 

ALL 1 CT I E D I  Pm ( A G I  

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: h- / k I  
Where one Connn’ssioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  m s s i o n  decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Date: 06/03/20011 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindReschedulinPc Advice 

Prehearing 11 Commissioners rb,1 Commissioners 
Officer 

CT I ED (MMIAG I S K I  I ~ A G  ISK IADM 
I I X I  I 

Page Last Revised 06/10/2008 at 9:47 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact -Tom Ballinger 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Orders PSC-08-0322-PCO-EM, 5/15/08: PSC-08-0369-PCO-EM. 6/2/08 

of 1 

Docket Number: 080253-EM -- Petition to determine need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 4 electrical power plant in Osceola County, 
by Florida Municipal Power Agency. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080253-EM-00001 -004 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

Section 1 - of f ice of Conmission c l e P  n 

K Fleming, E Sayler 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

7. 
8. 

Docket No.080253-EM Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  t o  determine need fo r  Cane Is land Powr Park Uni t  4 
e lec t r i ca l  power p lant  i n  Osceola County. by F lor ida Municipal 
Power Agency. 

Conpany: Florida Municipal Power Agency 

C Bulecza-Banks 
C H e w i t t .  S Livingston 

urev , 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

Expi rat ion:  
~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF  RCP (SGA) SSC 
PO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I 1 x 1  I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Conuletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proqram Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLA"1NG DOCUMEN7 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISILW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S K T I W : ( S S O )  413-6770 staff Assiqnments 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (ECR) 

I 
S Carl. H Montford current CASR rev is ion leve l  

L 
1; 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

29. 
Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 30.  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner-Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I I 
I I 

I I 1 
I I 1 

~ 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conuletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 9 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff MMlber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

*c4 N Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Comnissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

x x  X 

Page 1 o f  1 

Conmi ssioners 

Docket No. 080253-EM Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  to'determine need'for Cane Is land Power Park Unit 4 
e lec t r i ca l  power p lan t  i n  Osceola County. by Flor ida Municipal 
Power Agency. 

Company: Flor ida Municipal Power Agency 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK ECR GCL P I F  RCP (Sa) SSC Referred to:  

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I 1 x 1  I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 62(a) WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DocoFlENT 

Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assiqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E ~ O N : ( ~ S O )  413-6770 

OPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (ECR) 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

-1 Ir 
4. 

-1 :: -1 K Flemin E Sa l e r  8. 
10. 

C Bulecza-Banks 11. 
C Hewi t t ,  S Livingston 12. 

13. 
14. 

117. 

26. 
27. 

29. 
Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37.  

- 
Date f i l e d  wi th  

- * 
0 

0 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
0 

* 
* 
* 

I I 1 

I I 
I I 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CIMPLETED EVENTS 


